### DADAN MULYANA



### **Summary of Skills**

"Graduate from Statistic Science, Padjadjaran University Bandung, Indonesia. Despite from his education background in science, his extensive exposure on Emergency Response and project management has taken him self into another level where his involve to contribute to strategic development of his organization in Disaster Management trough community base DRR programming and Emergency Response. Dadan also qualified Sphere Trainer, which responsible to conduct several emergency response and disaster risk reduction project implementation, facilitation and trainings. He is the leading figure on ensuring organization strong position as DRR actors in Indonesia whilst also the key person in leading volunteers during emergency response. His experience leading in strengthening Posyandu and Puskesmas development project has take him in better public health capacity knowledge and community development, administrative and technical operation work as his regular activity in supporting program deliverable became his strength point as well"

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Address: JI Kopo Sayati 2 no 5 Bandung, west java Indonesia

Contact number: +62 81397222375

E-mail: dadan@rumahsolusi.co.id, dmulyana@ibufoundation.or.id

Date of Birth: 23/01/1978

### FORMAL EDUCATION

1996 -2002 University of Padjadjaran, Bandung

Sciences Department

### Professional Experience

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Training Consultant, PLAN Indonesia ERT (Emergency Response Team) Capacity Building Module development; October- November 2012

Main Tasks to document and develop training module of Emergency Response Team

(ERT)'s based on Plan Indonesia's Lesson Learned and Experiences.

### Project Officer, IBU Foundation Strengthening Iron Folic Acid Tablet Supplementation program, Purwakarta, Indonesia; March 2012 – February 2013

Main Tasks To Lead and implementing project of Anemia Behavior Communication Change on strengthening iron folic acid supplementation program, in partnership with Micronutrient Initiative, Canada.

### Training Coordinator solusi consulting-Rumah solusi, Bandung, Indonesia; January 2011 – now

Main Tasks Managing Training and developing several learning modules in a consultant enterprise which build to generate profit for social changes, lead training and advisory services for International NGO, UN Agencies and Corporate social responsibility.

### Emergency response-Disaster Risk reduction Manager, IBU foundation, Bandung; September 2009-July 2011

Main Tasks Manage and supervised every administrative duty for the ER-DRR projects in Indonesia, lead foundation staff and volunteers for emergency response both in implementation and capacity building. Create bigger network with international community to build new partnership for program implementation in Indonesia. Maintain relationship with previous organization partners and Government. Advise the foundation board of director in development of fundraising strategy for Emergency and Disaster risk reduction projects.

### Project manage:

"Kampung Resilient" Community Base Disaster Risk Reduction Program, 40 Village in Meulaboh, West Aceh, Indonesia, in partnership with Caritas And TROCAIRE. 2009-2011

"Kampung Resilient" Community Base Disaster Risk Reduction Program, 6 Village in Nias, North Sumatera, Indonesia, in partnership with AWO International. 2008-2009

School Base Disaster Risk Reduction Project, 6 elementary school in Pariaman, West Sumatera, 2010-2011

Emergency response for West Java earthquake, in partnership with, TROCAIRE, CRS, AWO International, IOM. 2009

Emergency response for West Sumatera earthquake, in partnership with TROCAIRE, AWO International, CARITAS, Plan Indonesia, HELP e.v. 2009

Emergency response for Mount Merapi eruption, Yogyakarta Central Java in partnership with TROCAIRE, 2010.

Emergency response for Mentawai Earthquake-Tsunami, West Sumatera in partnership with Plan Indonesia, 2010

### DRR Project Coordinator, IBU foundation Cianjur west Java ,October 2008-September 2009

To Lead and implement "Kampung Resilient" Community Base Disaster Risk Reduction Main Tasks Project in partnership with Catholic Relief Services, IDEP foundation Indonesia..

Project Officer, IBU Foundation Improving primary health care services through Puskesmas and Posyandu outreach activities; Alasa -Nias island-North Sumatera, August 2007 – September 2008

Main Tasks To Lead and implementing project of improving primary health care services through Puskesmas assistance and Outreach activities In Alasa Sub district, in partnership with Action Medeor, Germany.

### IBU4JOGJA Communication Officer; Yogyakarta, central java, December 2006- may 2007.

Main Tasks Acting as public relation and communication specialist for Yogyakarta earthquake Rehabilitation project in partnership with MERLIN, UK.

### Program Manager IBU Foundation, Pangandaran west java, July 2006- November 2006.

Main Tasks To lead and implement west java tsunami disaster relief activities in partnership with Direct Relief International, Help e.v and the Johanniter Germany.

### OTHER WORKING EXPERIENCES

- BANK MANDIRI RCC-PT HITS outsource, 2005
- CITIBANK NA-PT Fanimasyara Prima Outsource, 2003-2004

### TRAINER/FACILITATOR EXPERIENCE

## Co-Trainer Rumah Solusi – Communicable Disease Control in Emergencies, International Organization of Migration, Rumah Solusi Consulting; Dec 2011, Padang west Sumatera

Main Tasks Develop Training Module, assisting team of trainers, conducting the training and writing training report for submission to IOM

### Lead Trainer WEST ACEH BPBD-FORMASIBAB Sphere Training, Meulaboh 27-30 April 2011

Main Tasks develop modules. Leading the training as trainer and facilitator. Facilitate Sphere Standards in emergency training.

#### Lead Trainer, UMCOR Sphere standards Capacity Building, Banda Aceh 1-4 November 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. Leading the training as trainer and facilitator. Facilitate Sphere Standards in emergency training

## Lead Trainer, TROCAIRE Partners Indonesia and Timor Leste Sphere Introduction with Gender Mainstream Workshop, Bandung 11-13 october 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. Leading the training as trainer and facilitator. Facilitate Sphere Standards in emergency training

## Lead Trainer, IBU Foundation Gender in Sphere standards Project Implementation (ER-DRR) Workshop, Meulaboh 17-20 August 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. Leading the training as trainer and facilitator.

## Lead Trainer, TROCAIRE Partners Sphere Introduction with Gender Mainstream Workshop, Bandung 2-4 August 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. Leading the training as trainer and facilitator. Facilitate Sphere Standards in emergency training

### Facilitator, 4 batches RW SIAGA Basic Disaster Management Training, Cimahi April-May 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. Facilitate the training of disaster management to district health office community cadres.

## Trainer, Sphere Introductory Training, IBU- AWO International Volunteers for Emergency, Bandung 28-30 April 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. Leading the training as trainer and facilitator. Facilitate Sphere Standards in emergency training for IBU Foundation Volunteers.

# Facilitator, ER/DRR Introduction Training and team building for KARINA (Caritas Indonesia), Jakarta February 2010

Main Tasks develop modules. As trainer and facilitator. Facilitate ER-DRR training for KARINA Staff and Volunteers.

### Facilitator, Oxfam GB RHV Partner Team Building training, Banda Aceh 3-5 February 2010

Main Tasks as Outward bound and staff team building facilitator.

#### Facilitator, DRR Training and team Building IBU DRR Staff, June 2009

Main Tasks develop modules. As trainer and facilitator. Facilitate ER-DRR training for IBU Foundation Staff Meulaboh.

### **Personal Skills**

- Problem Solving and Decision Making: Experience through completing numerous assignments and projects during degree course and professionally.
- Team Work: Involved in many group assignments throughout degree and professionally
- Presentation: Oral and written presentation skills acquired through presenting course assignments and projects both academically and professionally.
- Training: Experience in conducting and planning training professionally in various issues.
- People Management: Acted as team leader, both professionally and academically.
- Languages: English good, Bahasa Indonesia mother tongue
- Computers: Capable operating Mac or Window Based computer; Software: Microsoft Office, Adobe Premiere, Corel Draw, AutoCAD

### **Courses and Trainings**

- Strengthening Capacity of Disaster Risk Reduction and Firs Aid for Local NGOs Partners in South East Asia, AWO International, Aktion Deutschland Hilft, The Johanniter International Assistance, Jakarta 4 – 8 February 2013.
- Most Significant Change ME Training, Alex Ryan Hijau daun, Cianjur 2011
- Seminar Nasional Pendidikan Mitigasi Kebencanaan Jawa Barat 11 May 2010
- ASIA-PACIFIC Sphere Training Of Trainers (TOT), Bangkok Thailand 25 october-2 November 2009
- Behavior Change Communication Training, Bandung October 2009
- CRS Fund Raising in Global Changes Training, Surabaya September 2009
- UNDP Volunteerism for Disaster Reduction Workshop, Jakarta 22 July 2009
- CRS Media Information development workshop, Bandung 14-16 July 2009
- Project Package (PROPACK), Finance and Advocacy Training, Purwokerto 27 April-1 may 2009
- Monitoring & Evaluation Training, Lombok Nusa Tenggara Barat, December 2008
- Sphere Standards for Emergency Training, Lombok Nusa Tenggara Barat, December 2008
- Global Information System (GIS) Training, Bandung November 2008
- Community Base Disaster Risk Reduction (CBDRR) workshop, Malang east java October 2008
- Participatory Project Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Training, Medan North Sumatera 11-14 September 2007

### **References**

#### Ridwan Gustiana, MD Mph

IBU Foundation Executive Director Mobile phone: + 62 8122119358 rgustiana@rumahsolusi.co.id rgustiana@ibufoundation.or.id

#### Widianto Soekarnen, SH

IBU Foundation Secretary
Mobile phone: + 62 812 2125507
widhie.soekarnen@ibufoundation.or.id

### Syahri Ramadhan

CRS SEAPRO emergency response Manager sramadhan@id.seapro.crs.org

#### Naomi Baird

TROCAIRE ie. Nbaird@Trocaire.ie

### Lucia C. Cargill, RN, Ph.D.

President/Director American Overseas Medical Aid Association P.O. Box 741999; Los Angeles, CA 90004